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From: Coates, Elsa C Mrs CIV USA MEDCOM AISR

Sent: Fri 11/9/2012 7:49:47 PM

Importance: High
Subject: RE: ABA RESCUE--4th Pl meeting new scheduled date/time/location (UNCLASSIFIED)
Received: Fri 11/9/2012 7:50:26 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

All

’

| have generated the latest list of attendees (see below). Please let me know if | am forgetting someone from your facility.

Hotel will be at the Grand Hyatt on Market Street http://grandsanantonio.hyatt.com/hyatt/hotels-
grandsanantonio/index.jsp?null . The hotel will have your name on file when you check in. The ABA will be directly
paying for the room. You will just need a credit card for incidentals. The ABA is aware of your arrival and departure
dates.

Most of you will be arriving the morning or afternoon just before meeting and will be taking cab directly to the ISR from
airport.

Directions for cab driver: Drop you off at the flag pole entrance side at San Antonio Military Medical Center, formally
known as Brooke Army Medical Center. You will need a valid ID to get on the Military base where hospital is located, too.
Please text or call my cell # once you arrive at hospital and | will escort you to the meeting room || -

We will have a free shuttle taking all attendees to hotel after the afternoon meeting. The specifics for the PM dinner
meeting will be finalized during afternoon meeting.

Again, | would like to go over expenses and reimbursement limits. For the people who acquired a change fee for having
to change flight due to cancellation, this will be reimbursed with an itemized receipt. This fee will not be included in the
$750/per person spending limit. The hotel cost will be added to the limit, too. In other words, the hotel fee is $118/nt and
should be subtracted from the 750 and what is left over will be used toward coach airfare/taxi/food. Most everyone should
still be within the spending limit that was originally allocated for these Pl meetings. All itemized receipts will be needed for
reimbursement and should be submitted directly to the ABA as soon as you return, along with completing an invoice
(located on DCC website or | can send you one).

Of course keeping the spending limit per person can only assist us with scheduling more training and/or Pl meetings.
Thank you for your cooperation and please contact me with your questions regarding reimbursement.

We are looking forward to seeing you all and safe travels.

ATTENDEES arriving are:
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Dr Michelle Mendoza, MD (Washington)
Dr Laura Johnson (Washington)
Marlene Albrecht (Arizona)

Wendy Murphy (Arizona)

Agnes Burris (UTSW)

Doug Ross (Kansas)

Dr Amy Sprague, MD (JMS)

Farrah Parker (JMS)

Peggy Conrad (Loyola)

Dr Michael Mosier (Loyola)

Silvia Hughes (DCC)

Angela Arnold (Memphis)

Dr Wiiliam Hickerson, MD (Memphis)
Dr James Howard, MD (Kansas)----only staying for afternoon meeting
Dan Edlin (theranos)

From: Coates, Eilsa C Mrs CIV USA MEDCOM AISR
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 1:39 PM
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'Daniel Edlin'; 'dyoung@theranos.com’; 'silvana.hughes

Cc: Chung, Kevin K LTC MIL USA MEDCOM AISR; Kitty Vineyard; 'Susan Browning’; 'jeffrey.saffle || I N
Subject: ABA RESCUE--4th Pl meeting new scheduled date/time/location (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

All,

We have re-scheduled the Pl meeting. Again, our apologies for the inconvenience.
Date: 13 December 2012

Times: 1p-4p & 6p-8p

Location: San Antonio, TX.

1p-4p Pl Conference meeting will be held at the USAISR burn center 6p-8p Dinner Pl meeting---TBD

Our objective is to provide extensive training on the protocol and interventional procedures, theranos readers, Velos/paper
CREFS, regulatory documents, and the DCC website.

The dinner portion of the Pl meeting will be more of an 'open-table' discussion on the training and on how we can
overcome the many, many challenges we have encountered and continue to encounter with this prospective randomized
clinical trial.

Again, the Pl and primary research coordinator are both encouraged to attend. If Pl is not able to attend, then two
research coordinators or research coordinator/Al are encouraged to attend.

I am working with the ABA on hotel for a 'group’ rate. As soon as | find out about the hotel, | will inform the group. If you
are familiar with the San Antonio area, we will be looking at the downtown area for hotel accommodations. The USAISR
burn center is not far from the downtown area and/or the airport.

Thank you,

Elsa C. Coates MS, RN, CCRN

Clinical Research Nurse Coordinator
U.S. Army Institute of Surgical Research
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3698 Chambers Pass, BLDG 3611
Fort Sam Houston, TX. 78234
(210) 916-6186 Phone

(210) 916-4868 Fax
elsa.coates@amedd.army.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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